
                          BUCKLEY CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA                                                             
                                             July 26, 2016 
                                                                       Multi-Purpose Center, 811 Main Street 

City Council Meeting 
                     Opening 7:00 P.M. 
 

Call to Order       Next Ordinance #17-16 
  Pledge of Allegiance      Next Resolution #16-10 
  Roll Call of Council Members     Next Agenda Bill #AB16-097 
 
      Oath of Office:  Sandy Burkett 
 
 

A.   Citizen Participation 
 

Time Limit of Three Minutes (Must sign up at City Hall by Wednesday prior to the Council Meeting) 
 
 Murray’s Presentation:  Garbage Service Changes 
 
   
B. Staff Reports 

 
 

C. Main Agenda 
 

1. Public Hearing – 2017-2022 Six Year Transportation Improvement Plan (STIP) Pg. 8 
2. RES No 15-___: Adopting 2017-2022 Six Year Transportation Improvement Plan (STIP) Pg. 10 
3. Skate Park Reconstruction Project – Change Order #1     Pg. 14 
4. Exception to Noise Ordinance BMC 8.30.020 (3) – Skatepark Grand Opening   Pg. 26 
 

 
D. Consent Agenda          Pg. 29 
 

5.   A.   Approve Minutes of July 12, 2016 City Council Meeting 
   B.   Claims 
 
 

E. Committee Reports  
 
6. Mayor’s Report       Johnson 
7. Administration, Finance & Public Safety    Boyle Barrett 
8. Transportation & Utilities      Tremblay 
9. Community Services      Rose 
15. Council Member Comments & Good of the Order 

 

City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 1



    CITY OF BUCKLEY  PO BOX 1960  BUCKLEY, WA 98321 
360-829-1921  Fax 360-829-2659  http://www.cityofbuckley.com 

CITY OF BUCKLEY MEETING LIST 
 
 
 
July 21 4:00 PM Community Services 
 
July 25 7:00 PM Planning Commission 
 
July 26 7:00 PM City Council 
 
 
 
Aug 2  9:30 AM Admin, Finance & Public Safety (City Hall) 
 
Aug 2  7:00 PM City Council Study Session 
 
Aug 8  10:30 AM Buckley Hall Board (City Hall) 
 
Aug 8  7:00 PM Planning Commission 
 
Aug 9  7:00 PM City Council 
 
Aug 16 9:30 AM Admin, Finance & Public Safety (City Hall) 
 
Aug 16 7:00 PM Transportation & Utilities (City Hall) 
 
Aug 18 4:00 PM Community Services 
 
Aug 22 7:00 PM Planning Commission 
 
Aug 23 7:00 PM City Council 
 
Aug 30 4:00 PM Joint Community Coordinating Committee 
    (City Hall) 
 
 

City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 2



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 
10:30 Buckley Hall 
Board 
7  Planning Comm. 

12 
 
7  City Council 

13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 9:30 Admin, Fin 
& Public Safety 

7  Transportation & 
Utilities 

20 21 
 
4  Community Ser-
vices 

22 23 

24 25 
 
7  Planning Commis-
sion 

26 
 
7  City Council 

27 28 29 30 

31       

July 2016 

City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 3



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
 1 2 9:30 Admin, Fin 

& Public Safety 
 
7 City Council Study 
Session 

3 4 5 6 

7 8 10:30 Buckley 
Hall Board 

 
7  Planning Commis-
sion 

9 
 
7  City Council 

10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 9:30 Admin, Fin 
& Public Safety 

 
7 Transportation & 
Utilities 

17 18  4  Community 
Services 

19 20 

21 22 
 
7  Planning Commis-
sion 

23 
 
7  City Council 

24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 
4  Joint Community 
Coordinating Com-
mittee (at City Hall) 

31    

August 2016 

City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 4



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 5



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

B. STAFF REPORTS 

City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 6



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

C. MAIN AGENDA 

City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 7



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Buckley 
PO Box 1960 

Buckley, WA  98321 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  Agenda Date: July 26, 2016               AB16-097 
 
Public Hearing-STIP 2017-2022 

 Department/Committee/Individual Created Reviewed 
Mayor Pat Johnson  X 
City Administrator – Dave Schmidt X X 
City Attorney  – Phil Olbrechts  X 
City Engineer – Dominic Miller  X 
City Clerk – Joanne Starr   
Finance Dept  – Sheila Bazzar   

Cost Impact:  N/A Building Official – Mike Deadmond   
Fund Source:  N/A Fire Dept – Chief Predmore   
Timeline: N/A Parks & Rec Dept – Ellen Boyd   
 Planning Dept – Kathy Thompson   
  Police Dept – Chief Arsanto   
  Municipal Court – Jessica Cash   
Attachments: STIP 2017 - 2022 
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: This is a public hearing on the 2017 – 2022 Six Year Transportation 
Improvement Plan. The STIP identifies and prioritizes transportation improvement projects throughout 
the City.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: N/A 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   N/A 
 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

  
         
  
  
 

City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 8



City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 9



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Buckley 
PO Box 1960 

Buckley, WA  98321 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  Agenda Date: July 26, 2016               AB16-098 
 
Resolution No. 16-10: Adopting the 
2017 – 2022 Six Year Transportation 
Improvement Plan (STIP)  

 Department/Committee/Individual Created Reviewed 
Mayor Pat Johnson  X 
City Administrator – Dave Schmidt X X 
City Attorney  – Phil Olbrechts  X 
City Engineer – Dominic Miller  X 
City Clerk – Joanne Starr  X 
Finance Dept  – Sheila Bazzar   

Cost Impact:  N/A Building Official – Mike Deadmond   
Fund Source:  N/A Fire Dept – Chief Predmore   
Timeline: N/A Parks & Rec Dept – Ellen Boyd   
 Planning Dept – Kathy Thompson   
  Police Dept – Chief Arsanto   
  Municipal Court – Jessica Cash   
Attachments: Resolution & STIP 2016 – 2021 
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: Annual update to our Six Year Transportation Improvement Plan for 2017 
– 2022. The plan adjusts funding and project implementation timelines and makes adjustment for 
completed and changed projects. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: None 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   Motion to Approve Resolution No. 15-11 Adopting the 
2016 – 2021 STIP. 
 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

7/14/2015 Adopted RES No. 15-11 
         

City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 10



CITY OF BUCKLEY, WASHINGTON 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 16 - ___ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BUCKLEY, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, UPDATING THE 
SIX-YEAR TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 
(STIP). 

 
 WHEREAS, for the City to be eligible for certain governmental monies for street 
improvements it is required to have a Six-Year Street Transportation Improvement 
Program; and 
 
 WHEREAS, State law requires an annual update of the Six-Year Transportation 
Improvement Program; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on July 26, 2016 a Public Hearing was held to allow the public to 
consider said Six-Year Transportation Improvement Program and changes thereto;  
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Buckley City 
Council, City of Buckley, Pierce County, Washington that the 2017 to 2022 Six-Year 
Transportation Improvement program attached hereto and by reference incorporated 
herein is hereby adopted by the City Council for the City of Buckley. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the attached 2017 to 2022 Six-Year 
Transportation Improvement Program shall be transmitted to the Department of 
Transportation as required by State law. 
 
 Introduced, passed, and approved this 26th day of July, 2016. 
 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Pat Johnson, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
     
Joanne Starr, Deputy City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
     

Phil Olbrechts, City Attorney    POSTED:   July __, 2016   

City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 11



Priority Project Location/Segment 2016 Est Cost Funding Source Est Project Date Project Scope

1
SR 165/SR410/112th/Ryan Road Realignment 
Project Intersection of all $5,533,800

STP (Federal), TIB (SCP), 
WSDOT & Local 2011-2018

Rehabilitate/reconstruct/realign intersection of 
SR165/Ryan Road/112th Street E. to new configuration. 
Widen, repave, install utilities, install signalization at new 
intersection and SR410.

 (1B)
PHASE II - SR 165/SR410/112th/Ryan Road 
Realignment Project SR165/SR410 Intersection $2,321,000

PSRC (Rural), TIB (SCP), 
WSDOT & Local 2016

Completion of the Realignment project by reconfiguation of 
SR165 and connection to SR410. New pavement with 
rehabilittation of some existing, installation of pedestrian 
facilities, utilities and signalization at two intersections.

2 River Avenue Pedestrian Improvements
Jefferson Ave to SR165/SR410 
Intersection $712,100 TIB (SCAP) & Local 2017

Widen and pave roadway with expanded parking, install 
curb and gutter, sidewalk, storm, relocate power and install 
lighting.

3 Spiketon Road Overlay Spiketon Road Hill $302,800
TIB (SCP Pavement 

Preservation) & Local 2017 Grind existing surface and overlay with asphalt.

4 Cedar Street Overlay Main Street to Jefferson Ave $245,200 TIB (SCP) & Local 2017 Grind existing surface and overlay with asphalt.

5 Naches Street Overlay Park Avenue to Mason Avenue $195,700
TIB (SCP Pavement 

Preservation) & Local 2017 Grind existing surface and overlay with asphalt.

6 Division Street Overlay Jefferson Ave to Ryan Road $185,100
TIB (SCP Pavement 

Preservation) & Local 2017 Grind existing surface and overlay with asphalt.

7 River Avenue Pedestrian Improvements Jefferson Ave to Skatepark $157,100 TIB (PSMP) & Local 2017
Widen and pave roadway, install curb and gutter, 
sidewalk, storm, relocate power and install lighting.

8 (New#)
SR410 & Park Avenue Safety Improvement 
Project Intersection of SR410 & Park Ave $285,000 WSDOT & Local 2018

Install right hand turn pocket on Park Avenue for access to 
northbound SR410, install pedestrian improvements 
including curb, gutter and sidewalk and relocate crossing 
to south side of intersection.

9 Main Street Rehabilitation River Avenue to SR410 $285,600 TIB (SCP) & Local 2018

Reconstruct/rehabilitate, grind, replace water,stormwater 
drainage and underground power, install curb and gutter, 
sidewalk, landscape amenities, lighting and repave.

10 Dundass Street Overlay Edith Street to Naches Street $204,000
TIB (SCP Pavement 

Preservation) & Local 2018 Grind existing surface and overlay with asphalt.

11 Hinkleman Road Resurfacing (Phase II)
Hinkleman Ext to 28410 Hinkleman 
Road $139,900

TIB (SCP Pavement 
Preservation) & Local 2019

Reconstruct with minor widening, overlay, relocate power 
and install utilities.

12 Mundy Loss Pedestrian Improvement Project SR410 to 112th Street East $378,400 TIB (PSMP) & Local 2019

Shoulder improvements w/pavement widening, 
installation of curb, gutter, sidewalks, storm drainage and 
street lighting.

13 Ryan Road (Phase II) Reconstruct Spiketon Road to Davis Street $2,686,800 TIB (SCP) & Local 2020

Reconstruction/rehabilitate, grind, replace water, sewer 
and storm, widen, install curb, gutter & sidewalk 1 side, 
repave.

                                                                               2017 - 2022 Six Year Transportation Improvement Plan (STIP)                                                                                                  

City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 12



14 Jefferson Avenue Overlay SR410 to Franklin Street $362,100 TIB (SCP) & Local 2020 Grind existing surface and overlay with asphalt.

15 White River Bridge (Trail)
Foothills Trail to King County over the 
White River $4,260,000

STP. ISTEA, IAC, King 
County, Pierce County & 

Local 2021
Construct approach and fully designed non-motorist bridge 
over the White River

(15A)
White River Bridge - Trail Extension & 
Approach Foothills Trail to the White River $260,000

RCO & Foothills Grant, and 
Local match 2021 Extend trail to new proposed bridge approach

(15B) White River Pedestrian Bridge Construction White River Span $4,000,000
STP. ISTEA, RCO, King 
County & Pierce County 2021

Construct fully designed non-motorist bridge over the 
White River

16 View Place Overlay Whitmore Way to Cul-de-sac $25,500 Local 2021 Grind existing surface and overlay with asphalt.

17 Whitmore Way Overlay (Phase II) Collins Road to Heather Lane $91,800
TIB (SCP Pavement 

Preservation) & Local 2021 Grind existing surface and overlay with asphalt.

18
River Avenue & Main Street Intersection 
Improvements Intersection of Main Street & River Ave $1,089,600 TIB (SCP) & Local 2022 Install signalization, turn lanes and pedestrian facilities.

$13,927,700Total 

City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 13



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Buckley 
PO Box 1960 

Buckley, WA  98321 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  Agenda Date:     July 26, 2016               AB16-099 
  
Buckley Skatepark Reconstruction 
Project – Change Order #1 

 Department/Committee/Individual Created Reviewed 
Mayor Pat Johnson  X 
City Administrator – Dave Schmidt X X 
City Attorney  – Phil Olbrechts  X 
City Engineer – Dominic Miller X  
City Clerk – Joanne Starr  X 
Finance Dept  – Sheila Bazzar   

Cost Impact: $3,137.57 Building Official – Mike Deadmond   
Fund Source:  Fund 035 Fire Dept – Chief Predmore   
Timeline:  Immediate Parks & Rec Dept – Ellen Boyd X X 
 Planning Dept – Kathy Thompson   
 Police Dept – Chief Arsanto   
 Municipal Court – Jessica Cash   
Attachments: Change Order 
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: Upon submission of the design build project by Grindline City staff had to 
select color combinations for the new concrete structures. The final selection of the dark brown accent 
color was different from what was proposed in the contractor’s initial quote. The new color “BASF 
Pumpernickel” resulted in a $36.93 Per CU/YD higher than was proposed.  
 
Total cost difference of the new color selection ended up being $3,137.57. Staff is requesting that the 
City Council approve this change. 
 
We’re currently working with the contractor to get a sample of the bark texturing which the City had 
hoped to have installed on the vertical walls of the skate structures. Once we’ve had a chance to review 
this application another change order may be forthcoming for this additional work. 
 
 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: None 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   MOTION to Approve the Buckley Skatepark 
Reconstruction Project Change Order #1 for $3,137.57. 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

         
         
  
  
 

City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 14



Change Order #: 001A

$3,137.57

TAG ITEM COST
301 Concrete Color: BASF Pumpernickel $6,912.00
301 Concrete Color: Davis Yosemite Brown -$4,253.04

$2,658.96
$265.90
$212.72

$3,137.57

07.02.16
Date Date

8%

SubTotal   
Overhead
Profit

10%

CU/YD $59.07 -72
CU/YD $96.00 72

IMPACT ON SCHEDULE: 0 Days

IMPACT ON BUDGET: Contract total to be increased 

Cost Detail:
UNIT COST/UNIT QUANTITY

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST

PROJECT: Buckley Skatepark

DESCRIPTION:
To switch Color from Davis Color Yosemite Brown as bid to BASF Pumpernickel. Yosemite Brown Bid $59.07 CU/YD. BASF 
Pumpernickel $96 CU/YD The difference is:  $36.93 Per CU/YD

Total   

OWNER APPROVAL GRINDLINE APPROVAL:

Signature Signature

Grindline Skateparks, Inc

City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 15



City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 16



City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 17



City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 18



City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 19



City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 20



City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 21



City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 22



City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 23



City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 24



City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 25



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Buckley 
PO Box 1960 

Buckley, WA  98321 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  Agenda Date:    July 26, 2016                      AB16-100 
Exemption of BMC 8.30.020 “Noise 
Control” for City Sponsored Special 
Event  

 Department/Committee/Individual Created Reviewed 
Mayor Pat Johnson  X 
City Administrator – Dave Schmidt  X 
City Attorney  – Phil Olbrechts  X 
City Engineer – Dominic Miller   
City Clerk – Joanne Starr  X 
Finance Dept  – Sheila Bazzar   

Cost Impact:  NA Building Official – Mike Deadmond   
Fund Source:  N/A Fire Dept – Chief Predmore   
Timeline:  One Day- Thursday, 8/11/16  Parks & Rec Dept – Ellen Boyd X X 
 Planning Dept – Kathy Thompson   
  Police Dept – Chief Arsanto   
  Municipal Court – Jessica Cash   
Attachments: N/A       
SUMMARY STATEMENT: The City of Buckley Parks and Rec Department intends to host a Skate 
Park Grand Opening and Community Block Party on Thursday, August 11th, 2016. Festivities for this 
event will be scheduled in conjunction with Music in the Park to accommodate staff time and the 
availability of partnering organizations.  
All-A-Board Skate Shop, located in 
Puyallup, will be facilitating and sponsoring 
our skateboarding competition, and Mt. 
Rainier Christian Church, located in 
Enumclaw, will be facilitating and 
sponsoring our field games/activities and 
standup comedian.  The anticipated line-up 
for the evening is listed in the table to the 
right:       
 
With this, a sound waiver to allow music 
and entertainment to run as late as 10:30 pm on the grounds adjacent to the Youth Center on the evening 
of August 11th, 2016 is requested.   

5:30 pm - Open Registration for Skate Competition 
5:45 pm - Skate Park Ribbon Cutting  
6:00 pm - Music in the Park– Pan Leggo Steelband  
7:45 pm- Skate Competition Starts 
   DJ Playing Background Music 
                 Field Games/Activities:  
  Foam Slip-N-Slide 
  Bounce House 
  Portable Fire Pits to Gather Around  
  Free BBQ with Hot Dogs and Chips  
8:30 pm - Standup Comedian 
10:30 pm -  Festivities End 

COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: None 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   Motion to Exempt the Buckley Parks and Rec Depart. 
from the Noise Control Regulations of BMC 8.30.020 for City Sponsored 
Skate Park Grand Opening and Community Block Party on 8/11/16. 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

       
         
 

City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 26



 Chapter 8.30 

NOISE CONTROL 

Sections: 
8.30.010    Purpose. 
8.30.020    Public disturbance noises. 
8.30.030    Enforcement, violations and penalties. 

8.30.010 Purpose. 
The purpose of this chapter is to minimize the exposure of citizens to the harmful physiological effects of excessive 
noise. The intent of the city council is to control the level of noise pollution in a manner which promotes commerce, 
the use, value and enjoyment of property, sleep and repose and the quality of the environment by declaring certain 
noise producing activities to be noise disturbances.  

8.30.020 Public disturbance noises. 
(1) It is unlawful for any person to cause, or for any person in possession of property to allow to originate from the 
property, sound that is a public disturbance noise. 

(2) The following sources of sound shall be public disturbance noises: 

(a) The frequent, repetitive or continuous sounding of any horn or siren attached to a motor vehicle, except those 
from a police, fire or medical emergency vehicle, so as to unreasonably disturb or interfere with the peace and 
comfort of owners or possessors of real property; 

(b) The creation of frequent, repetitive or continuous sounds in connection with the starting, operation, repair, 
rebuilding or testing of any motor vehicle, motorcycle, off-highway vehicle or internal combustion engine within 
a residential district, so as to unreasonably disturb or interfere with the peace and comfort of owners or possessors 
of real property; 

(c) Yelling or shouting which is audible on the public streets or public grounds between the hours of 10:00 p.m. 
and 8:00 a.m. or at any time and place so as to unreasonably disturb or interfere with the peace and comfort of 
owners or possessors of real property; 

(d) The creation of frequent, repetitive or continuous sounds which emanate from any building, structure, 
apartment or condominium and which unreasonably disturb or interfere with the peace and comfort of owners or 
possessors of real property, such as sounds from band sessions or social gatherings; 

(e) The creation of sound from any motor vehicle audio sound system, operated at a volume so as to be audible at 
least 50 feet from the source; 

(f) The creation of sound from any audio equipment, such as a tape player, radio or compact disc player, 
television, musical instrument, or similar device, whether portable or stationary, operated at a volume as to be 
audible at least 50 feet from the source, except that sound created by children practicing musical instruments shall 
not be a public disturbance noise; 

(g) The creation of squealing, screeching or other similar sounds from motor vehicle tires in contact with the 
ground or other roadway surface because of rapid acceleration, braking or excessive speed around corners or 
because of such other reason; provided, that sounds which result from actions which are necessary to avoid 
danger shall be exempt from this section; 

(h) The creation of sounds originating from residential real property relating to temporary projects for the 
maintenance or repair of grounds and appurtenances, including, but not limited to, sounds from lawnmowers, 
powered hand tools, snow removal equipment and composters, between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. on 
weekdays and between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 9:00 a.m. on weekends; 

City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 27



(i) Sounds emanating from construction, pumping or dewatering activity which are audible on residential 
property; provided, that such sounds shall not constitute a disturbance between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 8:00 
p.m. on weekdays and between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m. on weekends. For the purposes of this 
section, sounds emanating from construction, pumping or dewatering activity shall include, but not be limited to, 
sounds resulting from the operation of tractors, backhoes, excavators, dump trucks, combustion engine pumps, 
hammers, drills and saws, except during emergency situations. 

(3) The prohibitions set forth in this section shall not apply to a civic event or gathering approved in advance by the 
city administrator or his/her designee; and provided that the city shall approve the activities and hours of operation for 
which the noise level shall be exempt. 

8.30.030 Enforcement, violations and penalties. 
Any person violating or failing to comply with any of the provisions of this title shall be subject to enforcement, 
violations and/or penalty provisions of Chapter 1.12 BMC. Except that any person who violates the provisions of this 
chapter shall be subject to a civil penalty of up to $250.00; provided, that the penalty for a second or subsequent 
violation within a two-year period shall be a civil penalty of up to $500.00; provided, however, that if the same 
violator is found, in any forums, to have committed violations hereof three or more separate times occurring at the 
same location within the same 12-month period, any further violation shall constitute a misdemeanor, punishable as 
provided in BMC 1.04.020.  

City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 28



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 29



City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 30



City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 31



City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 32



City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 33



City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 34



City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 35



City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 36



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

E. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

City Council Agenda Packet 07-26-2016 Pg. 37


	Agenda Packet 7-26-16 Part 1
	CITY OF BUCKLEY MEETING LIST
	Calendar - July 2016
	July 2016

	Calendar - August 2016
	August 2016

	A. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
	B. STAFF REPORTS
	C. MAIN AGENDA
	Agenda Bill 16-097 (Public Hearing - STIP 2017-2022)
	RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
	Meeting Date


	AI #1 - Public Hearing Notice - Six Year Transporation Improvement Plan 2017-2022
	Agenda Bill 16-098 (RES #16-10 Adopting the 2017 - 2022 STIP)
	RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
	Meeting Date


	AI #2 (a) - Res 16-__ Six Transportation Improvement Plan (STIP) 2017-2022
	A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUCKLEY, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, UPDATING THE SIX-YEAR TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (STIP).

	AI #2 (b) - Exhibit A - Six Year TIP 2017 - 2022 (Final)
	Sheet1


	Agenda Packet 7-26-16 Part 2
	Agenda Bill 16-099 (Buckley Skatepark Reconstruction Project – Change Order #1)
	RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
	Meeting Date


	AI #3 - Buckley Skatepark - Color Change Order #001A
	Buckley Skatepark CO001A Color Change
	Buckley Skatepark Pumper nickel concrete tickets
	Grindline 5-03-16
	Grindline 5-18-16
	Grindline 5-24-16
	Grindline 6-03-16
	Grindline 6-10-16
	Grindline 6-16-16
	Grindline 6-8-16


	Agenda Bill 16-100 (Exemption of BMC 8.30.020 “Noise Control” for Special Event )
	RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
	Meeting Date


	AI #4 - BMC 8.30 - Noise Control (w-highlights)
	D. CONSENT AGENDA
	City Council Minutes 7-12-2016
	Transfer Voucher - June 2016
	E. COMMITTEE REPORTS



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


	Button1: 


